

SDGs in Your Municipality

50 Practical Awareness-Raising Examples



THE 17 SDGs



Cover image: Tienen participates in the SDG pilot project of VVSG

SDGs in Your Municipality

50 Practical Awareness-Raising Examples



Meeting within the context of the SDG pilot project to incorporate the SDGs in municipal policy

Introduction

Sustainable what? That's still a common reaction when the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) are mentioned.

On 25 September 2015, Belgium was one of 194 countries to ratify the UN sustainable development goals (SDGs), also known as the 2030 Agenda. The SDGs unite a number of international agreements (on poverty reduction, climate change, urbanisation, etc.) and call for an integrated approach. By 2030, the seventeen goals should contribute to sustainable development which is universal, inclusive and transformative. Universal: the 2030 Agenda commits Flanders and Belgium as well as the countries of the global South. Inclusive: sustainable development which includes everyone – the motto of the SDGs is "Leave no-one behind". And transformative: the SDGs function as a visionary compass, inviting us to approach global challenges differently. The SDGs are nicely summarised by the circular 5 Ps model, with People, Planet, Prosperity (important note, this P is not about Profit), Peace and Partnership inextricably linked.

The SDGs' universality means they also appeal to Flemish local authorities. As the first line of government, local authorities have a decisive role to play here. They are the key to setting in motion local and bottom-up processes to stimulate the transition to a sustainable world. The SDGs must be implemented on a local (municipal) level to have a chance of success. Moreover, this sustainability agenda also has added value for cities, municipalities and Public Centres for Social Welfare. The SDGs form an ideal framework for local goals and initiatives, linking them to global challenges. They also generate opportunities for increasing citizens' involvement in policy. In short, the Sustainable Development Goals are a great opportunity for all municipalities, large or small, to work together with civil society, residents, businesses and organisations, civil services and politicians, towards a sustainable world, with more justice and equality.

Familiarising people with these global goals for sustainable development is a crucial first step towards taking action, but also in creating a support base for policy measures that contribute to the SDGs. Both in Flanders and around the world, local authorities and organisations are working hard to raise awareness on the SDGs, as in order to attain them, everyone must be on board.

The Association of Flemish Cities and Municipalities (VVSG) has assembled a number of practical examples to introduce the SDGs to a wider audience, both within your municipal organisation, in external communications and during events From SDG stress balls to SDG chocolates or an SDG time capsule: this selection of awareness-raising practices offers a fine array of campaigns, initiatives and activities. Let yourselves be inspired and get started on making the SDGs known in your municipality!

The awareness-raising examples in this catalogue are wide-ranging, but the common theme is their low-threshold, often fun approach to introducing people to the SDGs. Achieving the SDGs benefits us all. Besides, we all have our bit to contribute, and many of us may already do so without even knowing it. However, additional effort is required to obtain a sustainable world. We must all be convinced of the relevance of the SDGs to our immediate living conditions.

Translating those international goals to a local level isn't easy, though. That's why Flemish cities and municipalities can count on the support of the VVSG. Through training courses, workshops, seminars and much more, the VVSG International department helps local civil servants and politicians get started with the SDGs in their municipalities. We work on three aspects: awareness-raising, politics and policy.

Are you wondering how to implement the SDGs within your municipal council? Or which initiatives various municipal services can take to contribute to gender-, water- or climate-related goals? In the brochure 'Local support for global challenges', we provide hints on integrating the SDGs with municipal policy. Local authorities can also show they mean business concerning the SDGs by signing the VVSG statement of commitment for the SDGs. For politicians who want to incorporate the SDGs in their election campaigns, we have developed some concrete recommendations and suggestions. Or how about this "cheat sheet" with ways to convince colleagues of the importance of the SDGs?

To go even deeper, in early 2017 theVVSG started an <u>SDG pilot project</u>. With a group of twenty highly motivated local authorities, both large and small and from all over Flanders, we explore how to anchor the SDGs structurally and across departments for the entire policy planning process. In joint meetings, we test in practice methodologies for using the SDGs as a framework for the various policy stages: background analysis, formulation of policy goals and indicators for the Policy and Management Cycle (PMC). We combine these meetings with individual visits to provide customised advice and support. This pilot project will result in a series of recommendations for all 308 Flemish cities and municipalities. Our ultimate goal is for as many local authorities as possible to include the SDGs in their new policy plans after the municipal elections in October 2018. In 2019, all municipalities will create a new six-year municipal policy plan (2020-2025).

CONTACT

General internationaal@vvsg.be

Hanne Albers hanne.albers @vvsg.be +32 2 211 56 69

Karlien Gorissen karlien.gorissen@vvsg.be +32 2 211 55 96

Bert Janssens bert.janssens@vvsg.be +32 2 211 56 13

Saskia Van Driel saskia.vandriel@vvsg.be +32 2 211 56 15

Heleen Voeten heleen.voeten@vvsg.be +32 496-73 55 49

Jules De Winter jules.dewinter@vvsg.b +32 472-03 76 91

Association of Flemish Cities and Municipalities Paviljoenstraat 9 B-1030 Brussels vww.vvsg.be vww.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs vww.facebook.com/be.vvsg\ vww.facebook.com/VVSGInternationaa ®VVSGinternat Our experience has been that the pilot project has generated a snowball effect in the participating municipalities, with the SDGs resonating more and more strongly with almost all major actors.. The VVSG recently received recognition for its efforts as well, being designated "SDG Voice 2018" by the Minister for Sustainable Development. Therefore, we are now launching a campaign together with our pilot municipalities. By showcasing their enthusiasm and commitment, we hope to improve support for the SDGs in the rest of Flanders as well.

You can tell there's a lot going on with the SDGs in Flanders. Do you want to be involved? Or would you like more practical information? If so, please contact us. Or are there SDG initiatives already in the pipeline for your city or municipality? If so, please make sure to tell us!

We wish you lots of sustainable inspiration!

Bert, Hanne, Heleen, Jules, Karlien and Saskia VVSG Team Internationaal



Table of Contents

SDGS	11	
1.	SDG badges	11
2.	SDG tote bag	11
З.	SDG stress balls	12
4	. SDG seed mats	12
5.	SDG placemats	13
6	SDG chocolates	13
7.	SDG apples when you punch in	14
8	. SDG intranet page	15
9.	SDG cheat sheet	15
10). SDG postcard	16
11	. SDG trivia	17
SDGS IN YOUR COMMUNICATIONS		
12	2. Municipal SDG logo	19
13	8. SDG email banner	19
14	4. SDG icons	20
15	5. SDGs on your website	20
16	5. SDG articles	21
17	. SDG ambassadors	22

SDGS IN YOUR ACTIONS

	18.	SDG information session and workshop	25
	19.	SDG circle exercise	25
	20.	SDG chat box	26
	21.	SDG grant programmes	27
	22.	Sustainability tips	27
	23.	SDG challenges	28
	24.	GPS game "Mission 2030"	29
	25.	SDG survey "My World 2030"	30
	26.	SDG bread bag initiative	30
	27.	SDG-app	30
SDGS VISUALISED IN YOUR MUNICIPALITY		33	
	28.	SDG animated movie	33
	29.	SDG window stickers	34
	30.	SDG laptop stickers	34
	31.	SDG cubes	35
	32.	SDG tiles	36
	33.	SDG posters	37
	34.	Rosita the SDG giant	38
	35.	SDGs in virtual reality	39
	36.	SDG photo series	39
	37.	SDG comic strip	40
	38.	SDG train (Belarus)	40

25

38. SDG train (Belarus)



in the SDGs.

SDGS AT YOUR EVENTS	43
39. World Party with SDG game	43
40. SDG boxing machine	44
41. Interactive SDG exhibit	45
42. SDG football goal	46
43. SDG fishing game	46
44. SDG time capsule	47
45. SDG flags	47
46. SDG hassocks	48
47. SDG festival cushions	49
48. SDG banners	49
49. Interactive banner 'I embrace the SDGs'	50
50. SDG wheel	50



SDGS FOR YOUR MUNICIPAL ORGANISATION



1. SDG badges

The colourful SDG badges are extremely popular, but beware. Wear one, and you're sure to be approached by colleagues and other interested individuals! That makes them perfect for both SDG ambassadors to spread the word and for interested parties to start a discussion about the SDGs.

More information: to order your SDG badges, fill out the form at www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs

2. SDG tote bag

Attendees at the Trefdag were offered an SDG tote bag by VVSG. The bag meets environmental and fair trade criteria and communicates the 17 sustainable development goals. The Trefdag is a biennial VVSG event which draws as many as 4000 visitors. This example is being followed by Flemish municipalities. For example, Sint-Niklaas provided its staff with an SDG tote. An SDG tote bag is an ideal goodie bag, which can be used for many things (welcome pack for new residents, staff events, etc.).

More information: download the design of the tote bag from www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs





3. SDG stress balls

Relieve stress for your staff with the SDGs! In Hoogstraten, all staff members received an SDG stress ball during an information session about the 2030 Agenda. Staff members who weren't able to attend the session also received a stress ball, in addition to a brochure with more information about the SDGs.

More information: Municipality of Hoogstraten, Hilt.Rigouts@hoogstraten.be and Ingrid.Brosens@hoogstraten.be

4. SDG seed mats

Allow the SDGs to flourish with this seed mat! After reading the main points about the SDGs written on the seed mat, plant it in your garden for lovely flowers in a fortnight. And it's good for the bees too!

More information: Province of Antwerp, Jo.Lambin@provincieantwerpen.be





5. SDG placemats

The best conversations take place over a drink and a bite to eat That's why there's no better way to introduce the SDGs into the discussion - such as SDG 12 on responsible

> consumption and production - than these SDG placemats. The municipality of Balen first used their SDG placemats at their annual Fairtrade breakfast. Sint-Truiden city council hands out the placemats to advisory committees and organisations, but also uses them at its own events.

More information: Municipality of Balen, lut.de.saedeleer@balen.be Municipality of Sint-Truiden, Evert.Bessemans@sint-truiden.be



SDG chocolates 6.

These SDG chocolates are delicious, and sustainable too! The community employment scheme in the municipality of Balen that makes the chocolates already used fair trade chocolate. Now they display the SDG logo as well: doubly sustainable!

More information: www.twerk.be





7. SDG apples when you punch in

Do you want your staff members to begin each day with the SDGs? You can, using the time clock! In Sint-Niklaas, the municipal buildings' digital time clock visualises the sustainable development goals. To let staff really savour the SDGs, the city council put out "SDG apples" and brochures by the time clock. After all, fruit, especially local and seasonal, fits a sustainable diet perfectly. Besides, this way the city contributes to SDGs 2 (no hunger), 3 (health) and 12 (responsible consumption and production). That's a lot of birds with one stone!

More information: Municipality of Sint-Niklaas, Julie.Mortier@sint-niklaas.be



8. SDG intranet page

The intranet of the city of Ostend provides staff members with information about the SDGs. City staff can also enter local initiatives that contribute to specific SDGs. The VVSG animated movie and links to interesting online information may be found there as well.

More information: Municipality of Ostend, Charlotte.Logghe@oostende.be and Marijke.Mahieu@oostende.be





9. SDG cheat sheet

This "SDG cheat sheet" contains all the information you need to inform your colleagues about the SDGs in only two minutes! The front displays the 17 goals, and the back shows their subdivision into 5 pillars of sustainable development: people, planet, prosperity, peace and partnership. The 6 core messages summarising the 2030 Agenda vision are on there as well.

More information: download the cheat sheet from the VVSG website



10. SDG postcard

Everyone can contribute to the SDGs, that's something they understand very well in Heist-op-den-Berg. They also know the SDGs can be a handy way to stimulate cross-departmental collaboration. Staff members can use the card to indicate which SDG they want to work on and then send it to a colleague or department that can help them with this.

> All games, the sequence was do not reacted analysis to bytes or come strength industry and not defined between the second and the definition of the second and the behaviour was a prior of the second and the behaviour was a prior of the second and the behaviour was a prior of the second and the behaviour was a prior of the second and the second and the second and the second and second and had been the second and and the second and the second and the second and second and the second and prior data of second and second and prior data of second and second

More information: download the postcard from http://www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs.

Jouw to do-lijst voor 2030?



More information: download the trivia questions from www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs



SDGS IN YOUR COMMUNICATIONS

12. Municipal SDG logo

No better way to show everyone your municipality is committed to the SDGs than with a municipal SDG logo, such as Balen and Sint-Truiden have. Balen put the logo on all its tenders. That way, interested suppliers know immediately that the municipality cares about sustainability.

More information: download the format from <u>www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs</u> and customize it by putting your own municipality in the centre



13. SDG email banner

Add an SDG banner to your emails and spread the SDG message daily! Various VVSG and municipal employees are doing this already, for example in Sint-Niklaas and Bornem.



Hoofdstad van Haspengouw

Duurzame ontwikkelingsdoelstellingen

De Suntainable Development Goals (duerzame ontwikkelingsfolestellinger) van de Veenigde Naties zijn de deelstel lingen die de wenid zich unte teichteng 2020 om aan duerzamontwikkeling te werken. De 37 hoofdoodskellingen en 169 subdoelstellingen vormen het belangrijkste internationaal duerzamtheidtikasier voor de konnende 15 jaar.

龠

En aangezien duurzaamheid éen van de pijlers van onze stad 15, tijn we als stad in een nieuw project gestapt, om deze 17 duurzame enwikkelingsdoelstellingen verder te integreren in om gemeentelijk beleid, over alle diensten heen.

Met dit duorzaam belaid kunnen we als lokaal b maatoriteria, sociale aspecten en dit belangen van het Noorden en het Zuiden telkers weer benadruk We kunnen boerstein een voorbeeldiumtie opn inwonen en bedrijven en bijdragen tot draagvla meer duurzaam gedrag.

in dit infoblad zal je bij versthillende artikels, eer

staande iscontjes vinden. Deze duiden op de ontwikkelingsdoelstelling wi telt of de inhoud van het actikel aan gekoppeld ke



The second is involving the other only as becaused and collected

The probability for an end of the probability of the second seco



API Juni 1 gestpolicitum

er Bilant vergen del treffente la anti-perioda del treba de Bilante del perioda del treffente la anti-perioda del Bilante del perioda del treffente en treffente del treba de Della servicia del treffente d

halingin (ar, shi partanti panga, inggrid di unterna), ng 101 kat anisi (ar anggrid arka). Kana dagari at manan londa basara, katan gelini panada nasia

All parts it and new mail previous of devices the formula

Report of the previous

Report of the strength of the

14. SDG icons

Add SDG icons to articles in your municipal bulletins, as Sint-Truiden does. That way, residents are made familiar with the SDGs and realize that there is a direct link with the municipality's activities. There are more options, of course. For example, speakers at the VVSG Trefdag 2017 linked corresponding SDG icons in their presentations.

More information: download the different icons in Dutch, English and French from https://www.sdgs.be/nl/bronnen/logos



15. SDGs on your website

Inform your residents about the SDGs and what your municipality does to implement them through your municipal website, as Kortrijk does.



leven en woner

Een plan om onze planeet leefbaar te houden

in beptender 2016 isourden de 193 kanden van de Verenigde Naties 17 daurtaine ontwikkelingstoetstellingen geet. Net dit plan wielen drae landen tegen 2030 een wantal uitdegingen waar ooze wereld mee kandt, sangataken.



De constande présent delle présente la delle la de fonctaire des désemprés d'autorité (DN) à présent. Et constant de servépring cen de Méleon présente MÉCON

1 MARTIN CO C ADD. COLLEMAN

Acceleration of load and to constrain all only for any Acceleration and acceleration as any Acceleration Date of a set acceleration of the acceleration of the set of a set of

AND REAL PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS OF

gadens.

arresting that an place of the public series

niné ductorité princidating emplanukgratitét, hini is san grati balang

dal alter good og ranhans wordt al

In orders seen assisted to the out

fiel share in sectors, near put burgent, Lanangingen, de bodryfeunterfal, de landencia de general hallow that , hadness has asserted stationers, Labor we're der tant heil I'v alter with net material the works mitarites (price name 10 (11)5, da Physician at our Woomings of Washing Docker at Caroanters web-he dogstan of polisis mideogles of service \$2000 and a particle of the solars, treal and and an improvement Inclusion of the design Point way the advisories can be thereared with start out of the local division in Frequencies and TUTE IT, lastest may analyse ingentuelles motorial Orlansies And in the we do frier larger violation

De 17 Annehetingen versen fandig energedeit ander ferende an eksentreken wie verse eit is kommen ander anter mit in 2005, han energenamt folg verden die sonahetiken ein Annen.



Or or reaction is been been a

Persona balance pransitions

band showed wanted plot doalars

philippersi acple to prophering

Aligen Dy Works Zukterreging, spream

anapoper, while di process participante

and an entertaining allow springer.

Link in Tartin Incon Zickant water

should be being with \$200 k.

mail and anders would be inflavore

24 Tel Balminster

-



16. SDG articles

The VVSG magazine 'Lokaal' puts the spotlight on a different SDGeach month. With concrete examples of municipal implementation per SDG on three levels (internally within the municipal organisation, locally towards the citizens of the municipality and internationally) the VVSG shows that the SDGs are locally relevant. Local authorities also inform residents about the SDGs through articles in municipal bulletins. The article on the left is from the Tielt municipal bulletin.

Elke druppel telt! Toegang tot proper water en sanitair voor ledereen

(b) and Autometering statisting is the advect support with the destinate adde por sector's fluctuation must private parallel success and advection and advect also what give is the statistical fluctuation and advecting or exclusion and advect also what give is the statistical fluctuation and advecting fluctuation and advecting and advecting or exclusion and advecting parallelines when advecting and advecting or exclusion fluctuation.

And the process of the second se

ter a larbate on brackwoods, htand the processory where hims and the tester, Traci at Battlement in teach 1988 single all the thighwards take the set of the sector of the ball of the in the period for the period of the period. Ministerio ante al see anni. 1938 marchitesta antesa a fee minute field in hi approprie showing belowing and an inter whether an in below in the second trablest series a federative Development Page on Doministra han somehic income endences having net along are, little beriling had out out they are and and one threadown elements of to be and to free heading the state In fast non parties gradpringer. For minimizing to de proceeding gives ton tast an decidite to it face, from de toter en d'alament, is not talve menses la Parleme militationies des la production de la constante where an installation of the and the state of the state of the state of the charter experience de presente pici et p-part un ban minimiente de la attention present le minimiente regio dirit. De indiana and a fact and a same in Sector mathingstrates with the sector to be industry make have the Dispersive Low on the individual of headfords. day up title secondaries in income combing must de l'Artel, and Finstern, der Wantersteining had been off on the states and the second s caracte expressible los to red propositi. In 168 a long contact lossit energializa in her a contact second to the second division of the second se

extension in the second Proper stand actor is as and business second and main shad doed fibering prip il princip Erfet er nonin particular his firsts in December 25 And Municipal and Municipal Vice Wandows, & State of Party of and restardiologically involve has the other and its another land one and have ting the laterest has on it ingoing to double which the second se the web is sensitivity a lists en Brander Bellete Reflere regentere with strengthened local doctories from the beilige con did tole & other in a strengthing of the ten de ferrerenage de viele em la vilge de verbiles en fande de la ferrerenage de vile en la vilge de verbiles en fande deigen filmeler degen de ver is a dot more if not analisating has do as also frank for one of time pill one in its tertering high Review rate In entered as an other tax other to it must propidit to bo a

A THE OWNER AND A THE OWNER

internation and



17. SDG ambassadors

Around the world, countless SDG ambassadors are active. They raise awareness and commitment for the 2030 Agenda.

Queen Mathilde of Belgium acts as SDG ambassador for the United Nations. But locally too, there are plenty of SDG ambassadors talking about the SDGs, making speeches, having debates and stimulating action in their municipalities.

Since 2017, the Federal Institute for Sustainable Development selects a number of "SDG Voices" every year. They inform people about the SDGs, but also roll up their sleeves for all kinds of inspiring initiatives. All selected organisations have a solid record of past achievements relating to sustainable development and know the SDGs inside and out. They are the ideal ambassadors to translate the SDGs to concrete activities and initiatives. In 2017 the City of Ghent was one of the one SDG Voices, and in 2018, so is VVSG!

More information: discover all the SDG-Voices and their projects at https://www.sdgs.be/nl/sdg-voices. De SDG voices 2018













VVSG-president and mayor of Genk Wim Dries wears the SDG-badge. 1

The SDGs in city-to-city links: Bergrivier, the partner municipality of Heist-opden-Berg, expound on the SDGs.

232

-dab'

密

THE GLOBAL GOALS

.....

SDGS IN YOUR ACTIONS

18. SDG information session and workshop

To improve knowledge of the SDGs, you can organise workshops and presentations. Make sure to show the links between the SDGs and local authorities clearly. You can also use VVSG's basic PowerPoint and circle exercises.

More information: download the basic PowerPoint from www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs

19. SDG circle exercise

Use the VVSG circle exercises to interactively guide council members, civil servants, advisory committees and others in analysing how their own municipality already contributes, and how to contribute even more to the sustainable development goals. This is an ideal method to familiarise people with the SDGs. The exercise is also used by municipal administrations when writing municipal context analyses and proposals, by political parties when writing election platforms and by civil society organisations when formulating their recommendations and demands.

More information: download the circle exercise and accompanying manuals from <u>www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs</u>





20. SDG chat box

A table, two chairs and cards with challenging questions about the SDGs. That's all you need to get residents pondering and discussing the SDGs. The city of Dilsen-Stokkem installs this 'SDG chat box' at neighbourhood parties, but why not at the local market, festivals or other events?

More information: Municipality of Dilsen-Stokkem, Dymphi.Savelkoul@dilsen-stokkem.be



21. SDG grant programmes

Various municipalities have incorporated the SDGs into their grant programmes for international collaborations. Current examples include Aalst, Koksijde, Geel and Kortrijk. Organisations must demonstrate in their application that their project contributes to the SDGs. The SDGs are of course also perfectly suited for inclusion in other municipal grants, for example youth, cultural and sports programmes.

More information: contact VVSG International





22. Sustainability tips

Improve the world from your easy chair! In the 'Lazy person's guide to saving the world' the United Nations provide tips for small efforts that make big steps towards a sustainable world. Cities and municipalities can also provide their residents with handy sustainability tips through their newsletter, website and social media.

More information: discover the 'Lazy person's guide to saving the world'

at www.un.org/sustainabledevelopment/takeaction/













23. SDG challenges

In 2017 the City of Ghent issued a challenge to five other cities, linked to the SDGs. With this campaign, the City of Ghent, designated as one of the eight Belgian "SDG Voices" of 2017, introduced the SDGs to the general public.

More information: www.ookmijn.stad.gent/sdguitdagingen

24.GPS game "Mission 2030"

Use this GPS game to explore the city's tangled streets from a sustainability perspective. Each team receives a tablet, battling against the others with questions and assignments relating to various locations in the city. Where can you find a no-packaging shop, where can you go to rent tools? Only with more sustainable development can we save the world. It's a race against the clock and each other! An absolute must for youth organisations, secondary schools and societies, but also great for staff outings, bachelor parties, team building or just a get-together with friends or family. This unique urban game was developed by 11.11.11 in collaboration with the Provinces of Antwerp, West Flanders and Limburg.

More information:

- Duration: 3 hours
- Age range: at least 16 years of age
- Price: Limburg 40€ per group /
- West-Vlaanderen 50€ per group
- Max. 30 participants
- Reservations Limburg (Neerpelt, Bilzen, Genk, Hasselt, Sint-Truiden): www.laatjestrikkenvoordewereld.be
- Reservations West-Vlaanderen (Kortrijk, Oostende, Brugge): www.iedereenmondiaal.be/west-vlaanderen











25. SDG survey "My World 2030"

With the "My World 2030 Survey" the United Nations researches knowledge and awareness of the SDGs. The survey also asks which six of the 17 goals are of immediate concern and if these six situations have improved, stayed the same or worsened in the past twelve months.

More information: about.myworld2030.org

27. SDG-app

Explore the latest SDG news and statistics and stay up-todate on all events and initiatives with this SDG app! You can also add your own event and share it with friends and colleagues.

More information: download the app 'SDGs in Action' on your smartphone or from www.sdgsinaction.com



26. SDG bread bag initiative

Berlaar will roll out its SDG bread bag initiative somewhere in 2018. The concept is simple: residents receive a bread bag printed with an SDG at participating bakeries. The SDG bread bags can subsequently be traded in for a reward at the local Fair Trade shop.

More information: Municipality of Berlaar, Eva.Keirsmakers@Berlaar.be





SDGS VISUALISED IN YOUR MUNICIPALITY

28. SDG animated movie

The City of Hoogstraten loops the VVSG animated movie about the SDGs and the role of local authorities on their City Hall screens.

More information: watch the animation in English, Dutch, French or Spanish at <u>www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs</u>







29. SDG window stickers

Decorate your office windows with SDG window stickers and show everyone you support the SDGs! The cheerful colours immediately catch visitors' attention. Both the city of Hoogstraten and VVSG use the window stickers in their own buildings, and at events too.

More information: contact VVSG International





30. SDG laptop stickers

To remind yourself and others of the sustainable development goals every day, you can put SDG stickers on your laptop, as the students and personnel of the Hogeschool West-Vlaanderen (West Flanders university college) already do.



31. SDG cubes

This stand with informational cubes, developed by the Province of Antwerp, uses text and images to raise awareness of the 17 goals. Each cube highlights an SDG. It displays the matching icon and a nice suitable photograph, but also explanations and tips on implementing the SDGs, for both citizens and municipalities.

More information: the Province of Antwerp lends the stand for temporary use at events. Contact jo.lambin@provincieantwerpen.be.



32. SDG tiles

To make the SDGs more visible within your municipality, you can print the SDG logos in a larger format. Make some nice pictures to distribute through internal and external communications channels.

More information: contact VVSG International




33. SDG posters

SDG posters in many sizes and colours are the ideal way to get colleagues and residents excited about the 17 SDGs. VVSG created 17 SDG posters and one poster with a general overview.

More information: download the posters from www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs

The Municipality of Etterbeek printed the posters on hard plastic sheets and is lends them to other local authorities. Contact internationalesolidariteit@etterbeek.be

17 duurzame ontwikkelingsdoelstellingen









35. SDGs in virtual reality

Experience life in a Jordanian refugee camp, endure the devastation of an earthquake in Nepal or put yourself in the shoes of a young women in Liberia helping orphans in the middle of an Ebola epidemic. These virtual reality films developed by the United Nations provide deeper insight into the lives of people as they are confronted with the most complex of development challenges. At the same time, they show the urgent need for action in order to realise the SDGs and provide these people with a better future.

More information: www.unvr.sdgactioncampaign.org



36. SDG photo series

In July of 2017, UNDP Sweden launched a photo series to show how people contribute to the SDGs (Humans of MY World). The exhibition raises awareness, inspires and stimulates action. The stories were collected through direct contacts, but also through an appeal using social media.

More information: www.sdgactioncampaign.org



37. SDG comic strip

How can we make both our own municipality and the rest of the world a sustainable, solidary place? The comic strip "Wereldgem" invites its readers to ponder this question. The SDGs are a recurrent theme throughout the comic, which was created thanks to a collaboration between the municipality of Evergem and the Municipal Development Council. It was drawn by the Ecuadorian artist Pablo Sanaguano.

The comic "The planet and the 17 goals", drawn by Margreet de Heer and commissioned by Comics United Nations, also introduces young people to the SDGs with the help of clear drawings and simple explanations.

More information: Municipality of Evergem, Lize.Decorte@evergem.be. Download 'The planet and the 17 goals' from www.margreetdeheer.com



38. SDG train (Belarus)

In October 2015, Belarus launched a special SDG train, the UN70 Belarus Express. Thousands of visitors of all ages along the multi-day route enjoyed lectures, workshops, concerts, flash mobs, cooking activities and more, both on and alongside the train. Moreover, the committee chairs for the districts along the route signed an SDG statement of commitment. The train could inspire a similar tram or bus to tour your municipality.

More information: www.un.org/sustainabledevelopment





SDGS AT YOUR EVENTS

39. World Party with SDG game

The Day of the Park in The Pinte was all about world citizenship. Naturally the SDGs had to be included. All exhibitors determined which SDGs matched their activities, added the logos for these SDGs to their booths and explained it all to their visitors. A play map featuring various tasks guided the children to the booths in a fun way. At the Damiaanactie booth, the children rolled SDG dice. If they managed to determine the connection between the rolled SDG and Damiaanactie's activities, they received a stamp on their map, which could later be exchanged for a drink.

More information: find information on the Day of the Park at www.depinte.be/dagvanhetpark.aspx.

The dice (and lots of other educational materials) can be borrowed from Kleur Bekennen: www.kleurbekennen.be





40.SDG boxing machine

IK-BOKS is a fairground attraction for future do-gooders! Put on a boxing glove, hit the machine and the arrow selects a goal for you to achieve. The promise for sustainable development is sealed with a thumbprint. The boxing booth was developed by Rooftoptiger for 11.11.11 and first used at the free festival Sfinks Mixed in Boechout, July 2017.

More information: www.rooftoptiger.com





41. Interactive SDG exhibit

The Province of West Flanders created the SDG exhibit 'Under Construction'. In an approachable, interactive fashion, this exhibit provides information about the SDGs. It's intended for groups such as schools, libraries, festivals and visitor centres. You can borrow this exhibit for free or copy it for yourself! There are practical examples, a selfie mirror, twister game, quiz questions, oversized beach chairs, etc.

www.west-vlaanderen.be/underconstruction

42.SDG football goal

This installation will definitely attract the attention of visitors. The goal symbolizes the SDGs, the ball the world and the flame tells us that we should cherish that world. The SDG goal was used at the World Festival in Herent and is now exhibited in the city hall.

More information: Municipality of Herent, Bernard.Dumoulin@herent.be



43. SDG fishing game

Who doesn't like to fish for prizes at the local fair, festival or market? The residents of Herent were eager to try their luck. Catch anything? Quick, have a look at your SDG question to win a prize!

More information: Municipality of Herent, Bernard.Dumoulin@herent.be





45. SDG flags

In Hoogstraten SDG flags bring colour to the streets and raise residents' interest too. Perfect to brighten up festivals, street parties, receptions, markets and other festivities. Or just hang them up in your town hall.

More information: Municipality of Hoogstraten, Hilt.Rigouts@hoogstraten.be

44. SDG time capsule

The VNG (Association of Dutch Municipalities) tours the country with a 'Time Capsule' to collect personal wishes, dreams and ideas for the year 2030. The focus is on the following question: How do you want our world to look in fifteen years? The arrival of the Time Capsule is combined with an SDG-related event and sometimes schools are involved. Students are taught about the Global Goals and participate in a 'selfie campaign' by picking a goal they consider important and taking a selfie. Mayors and aldermen join students, residents, local organisations and entrepreneurs to place their wishes for 2030 in the Time Capsule. VNG supports the municipality in its communications about this unique photo and press event. After touring the country, the time capsule will be displayed in a visible location.

More information: www.vng-international.nl,





The SDG hassocks are very popular. They made an appearance at the European Development Days, and currently the VVSG as well as many Flemish cities and municipalities sport their own SDG hassocks (Ghent, Kortrijk, Halle, Brugge, Zoersel, Bornem, Oostkamp, Hasselt, Harelbeke, Sint-Truiden, Tienen and the Province of Antwerp). The dimensions are 50 x 50 cm. The covers can be removed for washing. You can personalise the hassocks with your municipal logo.

More information: contact VVSG International



47. SDG festival cushions

These unique SDG festival cushions raised festival-goers' awareness as they relaxed during or between acts. The organisers of the World Party in Herent printed the SDG logos on burlap sacks to use as cushion covers. Or how to use an original, inexpensive idea to raise people's interest in the SDGs.

More information: Municipality of Herent, Bernard.Dumoulin@herent.be

48.SDG banners

Hang these banners in your municipality's reception area and display the SDGs to staff members and visitors.

More information: download the designs from www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs and customize them with your own logo.





49. Interactive banner 'I embrace the SDGs'

Embrace the SDGs! Stick your head and arms through the banner, take a picture and share it on social media. With the interactive photo banner VVSG created, you can literally show how you embrace the SDGs. And it's funny too!

More information: download the design from <u>www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs</u> and customize it with your own logo.

50. SDG wheel

The SDG wheel is the perfect excuse for a camera moment. Contributing to the SDGs together, that's what makes the world turn. Both the VVSG and municipalities in Flanders and abroad use the SDG wheel for events. At the New Year's reception of the City of Harelbeke, for example, the SDG wheel was a great success!

More information: download the design from www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs



EDITORS

PHOTOGRAPHY

VVSG International unless stated otherwise

DESIGN

Ties Bekaert, VVSG Communications Department

Association of Flemish Cities and Municipalities Paviljoenstraat 9 1030 Brussels www.vvsg.be

www.vvsg.be/sites/sdgs

DISCLAIMER

VVSG is responsible for this publication and its content. The Flemish Government and the Federal Government do not hold any responsibility for this publication, nor for its content.







Belgium